
iiiCOUNTY4 VENTURA 
Probation Agency 

MARK VARELA 
Director/Chief Probation Officer 

July 26, 2022 

Board of Supervisors 
County of Ventura 
800 South Victoria Avenue 
Ventura, California 93009 

SUBJECT: Approval of, and Authorization for the Director of the Probation 
Agency to Sign, Amendment #6 to the Contract with California Forensic Medical 
Group, Incorporated, for Medical Services for Youth in the Juvenile Facilities in the 
Amount of $844,520 Per Year, to Correct the Contractor's Identity. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

It is recommended that your Board: 

Approve, and authorize the Director of the Probation Agency or his designee to sign 
Amendment #6 (Exhibit 1) to the contract with California Forensic Medical Group, 
Incorporated (CFMG), correcting the identity of the contractor by deleting the line 
"doing business as Wellpath" in the first paragraph. 

FISCAL MANDATES/IMPACT: 

None 

DISCUSSION: 

On December 15, 2015, your Board approved a five-year contract with CFMG, to provide 
medical, dental, and psychiatric services for inmates and youth in custody in facilities 
operated by the Sheriff's Office and the Probation Agency. The original term of this 
contract was to end on June 30, 2021. 

On June 21, 2022, your Board approved an extension of the contract to June 30, 2023, 

Amendment #5 incorrectly identified CFMG in the same manner as did prior amendments 
as "doing business as Wellpath," despite a change in the company's identity. Both parties 
desire to correct the contract to properly identify the Contractor as California Forensic 
Medical Group, Inc., without this additional phrase. 
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The Chief Executive Office, the Auditor-Controller's Office, and County Counsel have 
reviewed this letter. If you have any questions regarding this item, please feel free to 
contact me at (805) 654-2100 or Chief Deputy Tim Dowler at (805) 981-5526, 

Sincerely, 

MARK VARELA 
Director/Chief Probation Officer 

Attachment: 
Exhibit 1: Amendment #6 to contract with CFMG 


